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January 20, 2022  

TO:  Jeff Platenberg, Assistant Superintendent  
Department of Facilities and Transportation Services 
Fairfax County Public Schools (FCPS) 
 
Jessica Gillis, Director 
Design and Construction, FCPS 

 
FROM: Leanna O’Donnell, Director 

Planning Division 
  Department of Planning and Development (DPD) 

SUBJECT: Virginia Code Section 15.2-2232  
Review of Fairfax County Public Schools (FCPS) 2232 applications 

   
 

This memorandum formally rescinds the attached letter dated April 2, 2012, from Kevin Sneed on behalf 
of the FCPS to Chris Caperton, Department of Planning and Zoning (currently Department of Planning 
and Development) regarding the administrative process by which certain FCPS projects were to be 
reviewed under Va. Code Section 15.2-2232. 

As we have discussed, we are restoring the existing 2232 Review process to all FCPS applications. These 
applications will now follow the same 2232 Review process as all other public facility projects. Feature 
Shown determinations will appear on the Planning Commission agenda for action and a public hearing 
will be required for all other applications. As I understand it, the Planning Commission may discuss 
future changes to the 2232 Review process with all relevant agencies as a part of the update to the Public 
Facilities Element of the Policy Plan. 

 

cc:  Fairfax County Planning Commission 
Barbara Byron, Director, DPD 
Michelle Stahlhut, Branch Chief, Public Facilities, DPD  

 

Attachment: April 2, 2012, letter to Chris Caperton from Kevin Sneed 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M  

C o u n t y  o f  F a i r f a x ,  V i r g i n i a  

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/planning-development







	Schools Recission Memo - 1 20 2022
	School_DPZ_Review_Process_2012 MEMO

